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Solicitation 22-21-DC - MHS Perimeter Fence

Buying Organization Santa Rosa County School Board

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Perimeter Fence

Are any plans available? If not ,do you have information about the type, height, specifications and

overall length of the fencing and gates that will be required?

Answer: The information is written in the solicitation. The type, height, estimated section lengths, and

gates that are specified are included in the solicitation.

12/06/2022

Q3 Question: Restroom Facilities

Will restroom facilities will be available?

Answer: Contractor may not use existing restroom facilities at the High School.

12/14/2022

Q4 Question: Project Timeline

What is the project timeline?

Answer: There is not a specified timeline for completion. Please provide a forecasted timeline with your

proposal based on the anticipated Board award date of March 10, 2023. Allow time for material delivery,

staging, build time, cleanup, etc. The School District will be closed for Spring Break the week of March

13-17, 2023.

12/14/2022

Q5 Question: Automated Gates

Are automated gates required?

Answer: Automated gates are not required or recommended for the purpose of this solicitation.

12/14/2022

Q6 Question: Staging Area

Will a staging area be provided?

Answer: A staging area can be provided. It will be on the east side of MHS on Stewart Street (Highway

87). There is a drive-opening in the curbside where it is indicated that the “maintenance gate” is to be

located. Contractor is to provide any materials required for the staging area to secure materials from

students and the walking population of Milton, FL.

12/14/2022

Q7 Question: Bond Requirements

Is a bond required for this project?

Answer: Bond requirements are determined based on the contract price. State Requirements for

Educational Facilities (SREF) Section 4.2 requires bonds equal to the contract price for projects costing

$300,000 or more. The awarded contractor will have 7 business days after the contract is awarded at

the scheduled Board meeting to provide the required bid bond from a surety company that meets the

criteria of Florida Statute 287.0935.

12/14/2022
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